
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued for the referenced solicitation based on submitted written 
questions. 
 

1) What is the profile and the number of cubic yards of soil needed to provide this profile.  Please 
add to bid schedule. 

ANSWER:  The median profile is to remain as it currently is.  Any additional soil needed to 
maintain this profile should be included in the cost of vegetation removal. 

 
2) What is the profile for the pavers?  What is the depth of the base and is it concrete or base 

rock? 
ANSWER: The pavers are to be installed per manufacturer's recommendations, which typically 
indicate compacted rock as the base. 
 

3) Are there restricted days and work hours for this project? 
ANSWER: The award contract indicates what days can be worked; hours will be 7am-7pm. 
 

4) Are there restricted lane closures for this project?  If so what times? 
ANSWER: The project portion of Gulf Shore Boulevard typically has 20 feet of width (inclusive 
of bike lane.  This typically allows for a truck to be parked on one side and traffic to get 
around the other side assuming proper signage and barricades are in place. 

 
5) Is there a staging area that can be used such as one of the off street parking areas labeled as 

“E” on the plans. 
ANSWER: No. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
05/29/15 
  

BID TITLE: 

Re-Bid 
Gulf Shore Boulevard North Median 

Landscaping 
 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 
15-047 

 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
06/02/15 
2:00 PM 

 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 



 
 
 
 
6)  Many of the tree and palm root balls are touching the curbs which reach depths of two feet or 

more and undermine the curbing and asphalt.  When removal is attempted, it is apparent that 
the curbing will be disturbed or damaged or the tree cannot be taken out.  Addendum number 
two indicated that the contractor will be responsible for repair to the curbing, yet there is no line 
item on the bid schedule for repair.  Please provide a linear foot quantity for repair and the type 
of curb to be installed on the bid schedule. 

ANSWER: The contractor shall be responsible for curbing that is damaged during this 
project.  There is no way to quantify what the contractor might damage in the bid tab. Prior to 
the start of the project, Streets Division staff can assist with inspection of the pre-existing 
condition of the curbing by marking any cracks or defects for which the City would normally 
be responsible. 

 
 

# # # 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
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